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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007

(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward and state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. The Board will try to render a decision this evening; however, they have up to 62 days to reach a determination. And, I would ask that if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off and also when you are speaking to please use the microphone and we do have two microphones one here and one right in the center. Also, I’d like to notify everyone that all the Board Members have visited all of the sites so that we are familiar with the areas. If anyone is here interested in the Colby Rae application we will not be hearing that this evening, we will be hearing that on October 25th.  

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


ABSENT:

 ROBERT KUNKEL

 JAMES MANLEY

(Time Noted – 7:05 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007               (Time Noted – 7:05 PM) 


RAYMOND & EILEEN STAFFON


3 CLOUD ST, NBGH








(43-1-44) R-2 ZONE




Applicant is seeking an area variance for exceeding the allowable square footage for accessory structures.

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening is Raymond and Eileen Staffon, 3 Cloud Street.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. The microphone does come off the stand also.

Ms. Sheridan: Hi, good evening my name is Kathleen Sheridan and I’m with the law firm of Drake Loeb here tonight on behalf of Raymond and Eileen Staffon who reside and own property at 3 Cloud Street in the Town of Newburgh. We’re here this evening in connection with an area variance application submitted at the suggestion of the Town attorney and the Code Compliance Department pertaining to what was originally (6) six sheds on a residential property at 3 Cloud Street. It took some time but in a good faith effort to comply with the Town’s Zoning requirement Section 185-15 of the Zoning Code, the petitioners had (1) one shed completely removed from the site. I believe that shed was located in what would be considered the front yard area. This leaves (5) five remaining sheds as outlined in the plot plan that was submitted with the application. I do have a map of that here. As you know the Code permits 1000 sq ft of storage on a residential property. With the (5) five remaining sheds it’s my understanding that it is now approximately an (11) eleven sq ft excession of the limitation provided by the Town.  We’re here today to ask for an area variance to permit those sheds to remain in place. They are located on the side and rear area of the property. They currently house gardening equipment, all terrain vehicles, motorcycles, there is a pool shed near the pool. We think that’s a reasonable use of the property and wanted to note for the Board that the sheds have been in place for approximately 10 to 15 years without complaint. We don’t feel that they detract from the appearance, in fact, you may be able to see from the photos submitted they are quite neat in appearance and they hide what might otherwise be considered as yard clutter. We also have been working with the Town Attorney on this matter over some time and we hereby ask that the petitioners’ application for an area variance to permit the existing sheds to remain be granted by the Board and respectfully ask that and if there are any questions from the Board Members or the audience.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to know what was the nature of the conversation with the Town Attorney about in reference to this.


Ms. Sheridan: The Town Attorney is actually Jeff Sculley on the matter and he was in a conversation with our office, has been working with us and suggested that upon removal of that sixth shed that would alleviate much of the problem and then once we’ve done that we should come to you to look for a variance for the overage which we think is de minimus.

Ms. Drake: What size shed was already removed?

Ms. Sheridan: Ray (Staffon), can you speak to the square footage of the shed?

Mr. Staffon: That shed was approximately 12 x 24. 

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: The reason that I asked you about the conversation with the Town Attorney, I think that this Board would rather see one large building than a series of  (5) five or (6) six building as was and we appreciate their efforts in removing that one but I don’t know if by doing this that we’re giving the wrong idea both to this applicant and others that may come in the future and decide to put a myriad of things up that really aren’t acceptable in a residential area like that. They’re neat and they are kept clean and all of that but you still have (5) five buildings no matter what you do. I think, it’s an opinion, it’s not an argument, I’m just telling you my opinion of it is that I would rather not see things like this grow up in the Town where you have one yard and it’s a beautiful house and if it’s a large estate and because you have the room that’s fine. But how do we tell the next guy that doesn’t have as much room not to build (5) five sheds on the property? And I appreciate your hearing my comments on it. I don’t know how my Board feels about it but they can speak to it now.

Chairperson Cardone: My understanding is you are only 1.1% over, is that correct?

Ms. Sheridan: That is correct.

Mr. Hughes: That was (11) eleven feet you said?

Ms. Sheridan: Correct. (11) Eleven square feet over the 1000 sq ft limit in the Code and by my math, 1.1%.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else, thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: They were before us before anyhow to remove this one building.

Ms. Sheridan: That was before the removal of the first shed.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Ms. Sheridan: Yes. They really have gone to some expense and some effort in trying to do things right. I do appreciate your concern about future applicants but we respectfully request that you consider it and thank you for your time.

Mr. Donovan: If I could ask a question for my clarification?

Ms. Sheridan: Sure.

Mr. Donovan: The (5) five sheds that are shown here, those are the (5) five remaining sheds? 

Ms. Sheridan: Correct. 

Mr. Donovan: The pool shed, is that not in a front yard?

Ms. Sheridan: That is the rear yard.

Mr. Hughes: Well you’re on a corner here to so you have two front yards.

Mr. McKelvey: That’s a front yard, Fostertown Road.

Mr. Donovan: Because I wasn’t sure, I think you said…

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Mattina, do you have a comment?

Mr. McKelvey: The pool shed is in a front yard.

Mr. Staffon: We have a C.O. for that pool shed.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I think Mr. Mattina has a comment if you would, when you finish, pass the mic to him.

Mr. Staffon: Yes.

Mr. Mattina: Joe Mattina, Code Compliance, the pool and stuff did go to ZBA probably (4) four or (5) five years ago for approval in a front yard. So, that’s not an issue, it’s just a matter of total square footage.

Mr. Donovan: Thank you.

Mr. Mattina: Just one thing to clear it up, James Campbell the other Building Inspector comes out with a 23.95 square foot difference of overage, not 11. So we’re looking at 23.95 extra square feet.

Chairperson Cardone: 23.9? Did you have a percentage on that, Joe, or not?

Mr. Mattina: We could do that; we could check that against that drawing.

Ms. Sheridan: I am guessing that that amount is without the sixth shed? Is that the measurement without the sixth? Cause that’s originally where the measurements were taken.

Mr. Mattina: (4) Four sheds and a pool shed.

Ms. Sheridan: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: It comes out to 1023.95.

Ms. Sheridan: There is a discrepancy in the measurements. They show 23.95 perhaps there is a difference in how they were measured or some sort of error.

Mr. Staffon: When Mr. Campbell came to the property to check the measurements on the sheds, he measured on the outside and it’s some moldings that are on the corners. So there could be a slight discrepancy if you measure on the outside with those moldings in place.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any questions or comments from the Public? Anything else from the Board? I would entertain a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor, please say Aye.

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.








(Time Noted – 7:15 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007       (Resumption for decision: 8:16 PM)

RAYMOND & EILEEN STAFFON


3 CLOUD ST, NBGH








(43-1-44) R-2 ZONE




Applicant is seeking an area variance for exceeding the allowable square footage for accessory structures.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application of Raymond and Eileen Staffon, 3 Cloud Street, seeking an area variance exceeding the allowable square footage for accessory structures. We have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is asking for a Local Determination. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: After the last time he did take one building down. 

Mr. Hughes: There seems to be either an 11 ft or 23 ft difference on this thing.

Chairperson Cardone: In either case it’s a minimal amount.

Mr. Donovan: My suggestion is though if the Board is inclined to grant the variance that you grant it for the 23.9 ft.

Mr. Hughes: The greater?

Mr. Donovan: The greater.

Mr. Hughes: Right. So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes





                        Robert Kunkel: Absent

                                



James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.








(Time Noted – 8:18 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007                  (Time Noted – 7:15 PM) 

MICHAEL GAYDOS




8 MORELY CIRCLE, NBGH








(28-4-6) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the side yard setbacks to build an addition on the residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening is Michael Gaydos.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Minuta: Chairperson Cardone, Members of the Board my name is Joseph Minuta with Minuta Architecture. I am here to represent my client, which is Michael Gaydos, for an addition to his existing property located on 8 Morley Circle in the Town of Newburgh. We’re here this evening for this addition, we have some documentation here to show you where the addition is proposed, what the existing home looks like and clearly you’ve all been to the site. You know how meticulously he keeps his property. The parcel of property that he has is triangular in shape making it very difficult in nature to place additions or other things on the property.  We’ve placed the addition, which is approximately 1152 sq ft to the right hand side of the existing dwelling. The location here is the existing garage and there is a breezeway that connects that and you can sort of see that from this photo. This being the existing residence and then the addition would be to the right hand side. The reason for this configuration is because of the way the floor plan is laid out. We’ve got the existing garage, the breezeway, his existing first floor and the addition is proposed here as an extension of this kitchen and dining room area. So, the flow of the property rather the flow of the floor plan with respect to the proposal of a new kitchen on this area removing the old really ties into the rest of the house. To put it anywhere else on this particular floor plan is not cohesive. It would require much more expense and probably be subjected to being further away from the house itself. So, we’re here tonight for a side yard variance. We have an existing survey that was previously provided when he purchased the property. The survey was prepared for Mr. Gaydos by 

Grevas & Hildredth Land Surveyors in 1992 and updated in 1999. The notes on the survey state that the current property, at that time, was in an R-1 zone, the sub-division was created as the residence was constructed under a former R-2 zoning. Under this provision the offsets are at right angles and it also states at that time the R-1 zoning regulations allowed for a reduction in each side yard measuring 15 feet for the existing lots, that were less than required lot width. And that’s where we sort of are here. So, we’re here before you tonight to have you review the plan and seek a side yard variance.

Mr. Hughes: Have you received a variance prior to this for that garage on the other side or don’t you know?

Mr. Minuta: That garage is existing as far as we know. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me; if you are going to speak, could you go to the mic? 

Chairperson Cardone: Identify yourself, also.

Ms. Gennarelli: Identify yourself, there are two mics. And just turn it on.

Mr. Gaydos: Michael Gaydos. The garage, that was an addition, there was no variance required at that time when I did it.

Mr. Hughes: Are you the only owner of this house or did you buy this from somebody else?

Mr. Gaydos: No, I bought it from the previous owner. I wasn’t the original owner.

Mr. Hughes: So the garage was there when you got it?

Mr. Gaydos: No I built the garage. 

Chairperson Cardone: What is the size of the garage?

Mr. Gaydos: 30 x 40.

Mr. Donovan: When did you build the garage? 

Mr. Gaydos: Approximately, maybe close to (10) ten years ago.

Mr. Donovan: And so far as Code Compliance it met the Code at the time so far as you know not to put you on the spot? I’m sorry to do that.

Mr. Gaydos: The garage is all 10-inch block, steel beams…

Mr. Donovan: Did you go get a Permit, have inspections and get a certificate of compliance?  

Mr. Gaydos: Yes, Tilford Stiteler, the whole way through building. No problems.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question then if I may? 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I am going to direct it to our legal counsel. Being that Mr. Gaydos isn’t sure if this has been variated, the building is oversize and the side yard and everything…do we dare attempt to clean that up now and have him come back with an amended request, or do we approach it another way? I’m not sure what’s proper process here and I don’t want him with something else, when we have something else back here.

Mr. Donovan: Well, I think the answer is, we don’t know the answer to the question.

Mr. Hughes: Right and until we do, do we dare move forward with this? Or do we address what they are here for tonight and take up the past here and get that cleaned up as well? 

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, did you have something to add to that? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you use the mic please? Thank you.

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance Supervisor. If the Board wishes I can go next door and research this, rather quickly, I can look at our records.

Mr. Donovan: I think that would be rather helpful, yes. 

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you, Jerry.

Mr. Gaydos: Is that the question, you are wondering if there was a variance back then? 

Mr. Hughes: Well, what he is going to research now may prevent you from having to come back here again and allow us to do it tonight.

Mr. Gaydos: That would be great. 

Mr. Hughes: If you don’t mind.

Mr. Gaydos: No. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else at the time, we’ll see what he comes back with and we’ll go from there.

Ms. Drake: I have a question. There is a shed in the back that is not shown on the plans? It’s similar to where the new addition is going to go, or in that area or is that not the right property?

Mr. Minuta: Mike, do you have a shed there currently? 

Mr. Gaydos: That’s coming out. That was there when we bought the house.

Mr. Minuta: That will be removed and replaced with the addition.

Ms. Drake: I just wanted to clarify that.

Chairperson Cardone: That square footage would have to be counted. 

Mr. Hughes: Well, you see there’s a myriad of things going on here that we’d like to clean up once and for all.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Minuta: Fair enough. Thank you. Are there any other questions I might answer?

Mr. Hughes: Isn’t there a big chunk of property next to that, something like 50 acres?

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: I am going to have to ask you (Mr. Gaydos) to get the other microphone, because this is going into the tape recorder. Sorry.

Mr. Hughes: Isn’t there a big piece of vacant land right next to you there, like 50 acres or something?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Well, if you’re looking at the house it would be to the right. 

Mr. Gaydos: Looking at the house to the left, there is 8 acres, which are (inaudible) home, my neighbor, approximately maybe 7 or 8 acres of wetlands. 50 acres? There is no 50-acre parcel.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: What did you say the addition is going to be used for?

Mr. Minuta: The addition is in the form of a kitchen and then there will be a basement, which is going to be a play area. 

Chairperson Cardone: So, there will be two kitchens?

Mr. Minuta: No, the other kitchen will be removed.

Chairperson Cardone: And, that would become…? 

Mr. Minuta: That would become part of the remainder of the area, which is the dining, and living room there. The kitchen as it is, is too small for Mr. Gaydos’ family which is growing and that’s the reason for part of this.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board? Are there any questions or comments from the public? Nothing? Well I’d really like to wait till we get that information.

Mr. Minuta: We’ll wait. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: We’ll hold this open, but we will come back to it and I’ll go on to the next one. I don’t know how long they are going to take to research it.

 





(Time Noted – 7:29 PM)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Resumption of Hearing


 (Time Noted – 7:36 PM) 

Chairperson Cardone: Let us go back now to Michael Gaydos. Mr. Canfield, do you have further information for us?

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, O.K. there is a Building Permit and C of O for a two-car garage, December of 1993, 30 x 40 two-car garage.

Mr. Donovan: Did you say 1993?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: But it did not go before the Zoning Board? Is that correct?

Mr. Canfield: That was before my time in the Building Department. I don’t know.

Mr. Donovan: Unless there is any contrary evidence the inference we would draw, I believe, is the information read by Mr. Minuta before, relative to the step down requirements for the side yard setback, would have been applicable, I would assume. You read the notes off Lou Grevas map indicating that you could go down 15 feet for every requirement based on the configuration of that lot?

Mr. Minuta: That is correct. And the survey that I have and I would be happy to submit this for the Board’s record, we’ll need a copy, but the survey that we have here from Grevas and Hildredth shows an existing garage 30 x 40 again updated in 1999 original was ’92. There was a 1-story addition placed above that existing garage and it’s showing a (16) sixteen ft side yard setback as it was constructed and showing a (15) fifteen ft required setback and that is flagged with an asterisk (*). 

Mr. Donovan: But you’re showing it as (14) fourteen? 

Mr. Minuta: That is correct. I have a dimensional tolerance problem there so that’s from my office’s issue.

Mr. Donovan: So the original survey shows that this is wrong.

Mr. Minuta: That’s correct. The survey supercedes. The dimension on that is incorrect. 

Mr. Donovan: Can the Board keep this or can you give us an additional copy of this because it’s going to be …

Mr. Minuta: We’ll be happy to submit that for the record. Mike, do you have an extra?

Yes, please keep it.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Being it is what it is, do we have to make note of the absence of the overage of the footing of the building and the discrepancy of 14 floor or can we run right over it?

Mr. Donovan: No, I think, we won’t run right over it. What we’ll say is, and I don’t know whether, what I’d like if it’s possible Mr. Minuta for you to just modify your map to make it compliant with the survey? 

Mr. Minuta: Happy to do that.

Mr. Donovan: Because the fifteen feet is obviously is what’s allowed.

Mr. Minuta: That’s correct.

Mr. Donovan: So if it’s consistent here, we’ll make reference to the Grevas survey so we can tie it together that it was permissible when constructed, it has the appropriate C.O. from the Building Department.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments. Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Minuta: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Then I would entertain a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor, say Aye.

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

(Time Noted – 7:39 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007      (Resumption for decision: 8:19 PM)

MICHAEL GAYDOS




8 MORELY CIRCLE, NBGH








(28-4-6) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the side yard setbacks to build an addition on the residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Michael Gaydos, 8 Morley Circle seeking area variances for the side yard setbacks to build an addition on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we wrung this out pretty good plus the information which Jerry (Canfield) provided for us and the history of house and how it got to be the way it is now.  I have nothing else.

Ms. Eaton: I make a motion to approve this application.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes





                        Robert Kunkel: Absent

                                



James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.








(Time Noted – 8:20 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007                  (Time Noted – 7:30 PM) 

JAMES KONKOL




66 FIFTH AVENUE, NBGH








(70-3-6) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances - allowed one dwelling per lot. The new dwelling is increasing the degree of non-conformity of the second dwelling unit, increasing the degree of non-conformity for the side yards setbacks and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height by adding 2nd story – to remove and enlarge a non-conforming dwelling. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening is James Konkol.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Lytle: Good evening, I’m Ken Lytle representing James Konkol tonight. He owns a property at 66 Fifth Avenue. What he is proposing on doing is there is an existing structure in the rear of the property, it’s pretty old, people have lived in it and he needs to bring it up to current Codes, making improvements, again, by knocking it down and rebuilding it, which is what the plan is for doing this. Makes it better and safer, better appealing to the neighborhood. In doing so, he proposes to shift it to the left on his property approximately 3.1 feet leaving him 14 feet on the right hand side of it to access the rear side of his yard because he still has substantial property behind the addition. Also a variance we needed the area of the increase of the footprint of it approximately 355 sq ft, the last variance he would need on this is again there is an existing residence there and it has approximately a small second story on top of it now and he’d like to make it a full second story. It would increase the building height approximately 13 ½ feet to a full second story. We have a letter from one of the neighbors. This neighbor is located at 60 Fifth Avenue. It’s Alexander and Angel Bedetti I could read it for you.

To Whom It May Concern: As the residences of 60 Fifth Avenue, being in direct view of the proposed new dwelling, are hereby stating that “we” have zero (none) objections to any approved variance for James Konkol’s second dwelling. Thank you, Alexander Bedetti

If the Board has any comments, questions?

Mr. Donovan: You should hand the letter up so it becomes part of the record.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: What height is the second story going to bring this building to? How high?

Mr. Lytle: I believe it’s approximately 30 feet. It would be actually within the zone. It’s just the difference again; it would be a full second story versus a half second story, correct. 

Ms. Eaton: Does this property have municipal sewer and water?

Mr. Lytle: Yes it does.

Ms. Drake: Is anybody living in the house now?

Mr. Lytle: No they are not.

Ms. Eaton: Is it livable?


Mr. Lytle: It should be brought to current Codes again, it’s is an older home. It’s pretty run down. Again, it was left to him from his father, when his father passed away so he is again trying to bring it up to nicer in the neighborhood.

Mr. Donovan: Is the other house occupied?

Mr. Lytle: Yes it is.

Chairperson Cardone: The garage is used by the other house, or…?

Mr. Lytle: Yes it is.

Mr. Hughes: What are you going to do for parking with the added bedroom space that is anticipated with the refurbishment and the blow out of the second story on the existing dwelling? 

Mr. Lytle: On the existing site plan you can see there is a small section of driveway on the right hand side of the house. There is also an extra space there in front of the existing garage. 

Mr. Hughes: Is that garage rented? Is it used as a business or storage or is that part of the parking facilities?

Mr. Lytle: No, it is actually used by the owner for his personal cars in.

Mr. Hughes: Where do you intend on this plot plan, this is only a 50-foot wide lot, where are you planning on parking cars here?

(Mr. Lytle approached Mr. Hughes)

Mr. Lytle: The new addition would have one marked back here, one up here in front of the garage and you’d have two in front of this garage. This also parking in here.

Mr. Hughes: You should let the rest of the Board know that.  

Mr. Lytle: If you look on your maps, on the right hand side of the proposed structure, there where the 14 ft one dimension is there is room for one car. There’s three cars available in front of the existing garage and the area between the existing residence and the garage is all paved also that can be used for parking if required.

Chairperson Cardone: I was there, I was able to turn the car around, so, it was great.

Mr. Lytle: Thanks.

Chairperson Cardone: Is family occupying the other house or is that rented or…?

Mr. Lytle: No it’s family.

Mr. McKelvey: Both houses are going to be family?

Mr. Lytle: That is correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public?

Mr. Mattina: Joe Mattina, Code Compliance, you said the second dwelling has Town water and sewer…because I did the research and it says only the front one does. 

Mr. Konkol: (inaudible) 

Mr. Mattina: You will connect later on? 

Mr. Konkol: Yes.

Mr. Mattina: O.K. because I did the variance for 30 and 80 not 15 and 15 if it had water and sewer.

Mr. Konkol: (inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Joe, you are saying right now it does not have either water or sewer?

Mr. Mattina: Right.

Mr. Hughes: But the house closest to the road does?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions, comments?

Mr. Hughes: Do we have a continuance situation here? 

Chairperson Cardone: Well I would entertain a motion to close this Hearing then we can go back to the other.

Mr. Hughes: No, I meant a use continuance with that house being empty at this point can we go back and say that we can approve two dwellings on one lot if there hasn’t been a continuance?

Chairperson Cardone: How long has it been empty?

Ms. Gennarelli: Can you use the microphone, please and identify yourself?

Mr. Konkol: James Konkol, the back house has been unoccupied since the passing of the lady that was in the back there, about a year, a year and a half and I’ve been waiting for the process of a Permit just about six month.

Mr. Hughes: What sort of facilities are there a well and septic?

Mr. Konkol: No, they piggybacked the water from the main house to the second house underground. It’s all underground, copper by Code; they did that about 15 years ago.

Mr. Hughes: So that back house has…  

Mr. Konkol: That has water coming off the main meter from the front house which is all registered, so.

Mr. McKelvey: No sewer?

Mr. Konkol: No, but when they put the sewer in they left a spur at the end of the road so I was going to come along the driveway and tie into the sewer.

Mr. Hughes: I think if we were to consider granting such a variance that it would be a part of the granting of it that it would have to be a prerequisite to be tied in.

Mr. Konkol: That’s planned on.

Mr. Lytle: That’s planned already.

Mr. Donovan: Now, you’re saying to the best of your knowledge this house has been vacant for a year, a year and a half?

Mr. Konkol: Yes, yes it’s been vacant for about a year, a year and a half because the lady died and I was just waiting to get money up to refurbish everything.

Mr. Donovan: And when did you first approach the Building Department, you submitted a Building Permit (application)?

Mr. Konkol: No, I talked to Tilford probably two and a half, no, I mean well no about a year and a half ago about what I need to do to get a Building Permit and they pretty much walked me through what I need to do at the time.

Mr. Donovan: And when did you submit this information to the Building Department?

Mr. Konkol: February of ’07.

Chairperson Cardone: Approximately six months ago?

Mr. Konkol: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions, comments? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor, say Aye.

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.     

  






   (Time Noted – 7:36 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007      (Resumption for decision: 8:21 PM)

JAMES KONKOL




66 FIFTH AVENUE, NBGH








(70-3-6) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances - allowed one dwelling per lot. The new dwelling is increasing the degree of non-conformity of the second dwelling unit, increasing the degree of non-conformity for the side yards setbacks and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height by adding 2nd story – to remove and enlarge a non-conforming dwelling. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James Konkol, 66 Fifth Avenue seeking area variances – allowed one dwelling per lot. The new dwelling is increasing the degree of non-conformity of the second dwelling unit, increasing the degree of non-conformity for the side yard setbacks and increasing the degree of non-conformity for height by adding 2nd story – to remove and enlarge a non-conforming dwelling. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think if this were to be considered for approval there should be some conditions set forth with it.

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think we have all the information that we need yet.

Mr. Hughes: I would primarily like to see a letter from Mr. Konkol stating that the house was vacated within the last years time and that when he put in his application, just a brief description and if we were to consider approving this that he would submit to connecting to the permanent water and sewer system that’s available in that area for all the dwellings on the property.

Mr. Donovan: I think the issue that we have; we have the non-conformity relative to the two houses on one lot. He stated this evening that it was a year, a year and a half ago that he believes that the one house became vacant. It loses its protected status after one year pursuant to the Town Code. So, we need some sort of evidence or proof as to when it was actually vacated. Unfortunately I think they left.

Mr. Hughes: Yes. And, I think that he said that the reason it was vacated is that woman died, so I don’t know how you’re going to get…

Mr. Donovan: Well, somebody, a neighbor, a relative, I mean there’s various different ways to get proof that it was occupied.

Ms. Eaton: I would like to see in the form of an affidavit, a little more legal than just a letter.

Chairperson Cardone: Well we could reserve decision until we have that information.

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:23 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007                 (Time Noted – 7:39 PM) 

JOHN DELESKY



42 PROSPECT HILL ROAD, WLKL







(1-1-27.42) A/R ZONE    

Applicant is seeking area variances for maximum allowed square footage and maximum allowable height to keep a prior built garage (accessory structure). 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant John Delesky.  

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Delesky: Lynne & John Delesky, 42 Prospect Hill Road, we’re appearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals to request a variance to bring our existing garage, built 20 years ago, into compliance. At the time it was built zoning law 30.51 did not include a square footage limitation. We’re proposing a plan to remove the back half of the garage 12 ft x 50 ft or 600 sq ft. There would be three overhead doors on the front and one walk-in door. The variances proposed are accessory building area 1200 sq ft, a variance of 200 sq ft, garage 16 feet, a variance one foot, vehicle storage, four vehicles, no variance. After learning about the five standards for determining whether the applicant has sustained its burden of proof in the last decision rendered by the Board on August 3, 2007 we offer the following testimony. #1 Undesirable change, detriment to nearby properties. An existing garage will not result in an undesirable change in the neighborhood or a detriment to any nearby properties because there are several similar structures already located on Prospect Hill Road. The garage cannot be seen from Prospect Hill Road and the garage is tucked away with trees on three sides. There are at least three accessory structures larger than what we are proposing located on Prospect Hill Road currently. There are several other accessory structure larger than what we are proposing located on Forest Road and Quaker Street. Keeping this downsized version of our garage will not produce an undesirable change. It has not for twenty years and will not be a detriment to the neighborhood. #2 Need for variance. We discussed a plan with Joseph Mattina from the Building Department to remove the entire back portion of the garage and move the wall in sixteen feet so the inside envelope of the garage would be 1000 sq ft. This plan would still require a 4 ft overhang to accommodate the trusses in the back of the garage. Mr. Mattina asked the ZBA at their last meeting whether the area under this overhang outside the building would still be counted towards the total square footage of the garage. The answer by the Board was yes. Taking that into account, it makes sense to keep the trusses inside the building envelope if the square footage under the trusses is going to count towards the total square footage anyway, thus the need for the 200 sq ft variance. The garage cannot be reduced in height or square footage further than is proposed in this plan without compromising the viability of the structure and making it unsightly. The garage roofline is lower than the roofline on the house. The garage is used to store ten cords of firewood used to heat our home and our tractor used to plow snow from the 1000 ft driveway. #3 Substantial nature of variances requested. We don’t think 200 sq ft and one foot height excessive especially since there are already similar structures in the neighborhood and this garage is not obtrusive. At no time were there ever more than three cars parked in the garage. We are seeking the variances requested in order to keep the integrity of the garage, provide storage space for firewood, storage for our tractor and parking for our personal vehicles. After downsizing and removing the entire back of the garage one bay will now have to be used to store our firewood now leaving only two bays for vehicles. #4 Adverse physical and environmental effects. The garage has stood where it is for twenty years and did not at any time create any adverse environmental or physical effects. It stands on level ground with good drainage. It is surrounded on three sides by trees. The lot size is 2.6 acres. The garage meets all setbacks as outlined in section 185-15 accessory buildings of the Code of ordinances of the Town of Newburgh. Proper setbacks are maintained, it does not occupy more than 10% of the required yard area. #5 Self-created difficulty. Twenty years ago, John and I found a piece of property in the Town of Newburgh to build our first home. We were excited with the prospect of building. We worked on our house nights and weekends. The builder was willing to work with us and let us do much of the work on the house as we could. Once the house was complete we started on the garage. We assumed our builder had obtained the Building Permit, he assumed we obtained the Permit, we made a mistake twenty years ago, we realize that now, it came to our attention this spring and we are trying to rectify it. We would like the Board to be aware that we’ve been paying property and school taxes for the past twenty two years at a higher rate than comparable houses in our area. We assumed our higher rate was due to our garage. We find now the assessment didn’t include the garage. We’ve paid over $132,000 in taxes during the last twenty-two years. The reasons that we asked the Board to issue two variances area  #1 similar structures already exist in the neighborhood, #2 if the variances are not granted and the garage has to be torn down this will create an even greater hardship than the $8,000 to downsize the existing garage. This will leave us with no place to store firewood, a tractor and vehicles and this would not fit in with the character of the neighborhood where garages shelter cars and tools and third, the garage today and also after downsizing is not obtrusive. Would you like me to submit this to the Board?

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Would you just briefly go over how this is a change from your last application?

Mr. Delesky: We thought we could keep the full garage of 1800 sq ft and we were denied that so we would bring the back wall in 12 ft making it 12 x 50 which would be, not 12 x 50, 24 x 50, 1200 sq ft.

Chairperson Cardone: So essentially you’re removing 600 sq ft.

Mr. Delesky: Yes maam. The trusses are 24 ft span and they need to be supported at 24 ft, we thought we would move the wall in 4 ft inside of the trusses in the back but Mr. Mattina asked for a ruling on that, last meeting, and said no even a 4 ft overhang would count towards the total envelope.

Chairperson Cardone: And I see that you would be willing to remove the 12 ft x 50 ft cement pad?

Mr. Delesky: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, Mr. Hughes?

Mr. Hughes: Is there another way that can facilitate your shortening the size of the garage by going the other way and just take one bay off the whole thing?

Mr. Delesky: Well.

Mr. Hughes: Instead of making that chopped wall and chopping up the concrete and all of that? Shave the building on the other side to get that reduction.

Mr. Delesky: The doors are, there’s two 10 x 10 doors and a 10 x 14, to take one off the front would also imbalance it plus the corner posts are holding up like the whole truss row.

Mr. Hughes: So you’re saying it’s a case of symmetry and construction?

Mr. Delesky: Kind of, I mean it’s a, you’ve been there; it’s a pretty nice garage.

Mr. Hughes: It’s a pole building.

Mr. Delesky: It is but I mean it’s nice looking anyway.

Mr. Hughes: The deal is, it’s a pole building isn’t it?

Mr. Delesky: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Well, to me, if it was my situation I think I’d look at taking one whole side or the other rather than going the whole line in the back and going through all that extra work of chopping concrete, you know, now you’ve got nothing that you can trim and make look good by taking it off the back. It’s just another consideration for configuration, I…

Mr. Delesky: We’ve talked about it but the symmetry of the doors, to us it’s appealing. It’s two doors the same size and the middle door is a little bit larger but I mean…and it would be more of a square building with the shed roof off in the back. 24 x 50.

Mr. Hughes: Just a suggestion, thank you for listening.

Mr. Delesky: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Yes? Name and address please.

Mr. Ciunga, My name is Stephan Ciunga, 15 Fabrizio Drive, we lived 44 Prospect Hill for 14 years, right next door to John and Lynne and I’m here tonight with my wife Ingrid to support their request for this variance. I want to say a couple of things about John and Lynne. They’ve been very good neighbors, their garage has never been a problem, they have been very supportive for us when we moved in, bought our first house over there. They’ve been very supportive for the other neighbors. John has a big tractor, every time there is a big snowstorm he helps everybody out, he doesn’t require compensation, he will not accept compensation. But there’s one thing that I really cared about when I first met him and what they do every spring, they go out with their tractor and they clean up Prospect Hill Road. We’ve helped them a few times. Now it may not sound like a lot but this is a mile and a half road and we’d start on one end and go all the way to the other end, pick up tires, chairs, tables, all kinds of garbage. He has a big trailer, he puts all this garbage on this trailer and then he calls the Town and the Town picks it up. I think that should amount to something. I know they are trying to do the best that they can and from what I’ve heard their solution is reasonable. I hope you will see it that way. But I’m here with my wife and I can tell that there is not one person in the neighborhood that has a problem with their garage and I certainly never had and I’m proud to be their friend and I hope that what I said here tonight will help you approve their request.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Ciunga: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other comments from the public? If not, I entertain a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Mr. Delesky: Excuse me; we sold a part of our property, if I may add, to a builder developer and we mentioned that we are going before the Town Board for our garage to shorten it and he asked us why and we told and he said ‘I’ve got no problem with it’. He’s building a house next to ours and he did submit a letter, he told us anyway and he copied us on the letter.

Mr. Donovan: It’s part of the record.

Mr. Delesky: Oh, it is, O.K. Thank you. That would be Dave Marcinak.

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.







(Time Noted – 7:50 PM) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007      (Resumption for decision: 8:24 PM)

JOHN DELESKY



42 PROSPECT HILL ROAD, WLKL







(1-1-27.42) A/R ZONE    

Applicant is seeking area variances for maximum allowed square footage and maximum allowable height to keep a prior built garage (accessory structure). 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of John Delesky, 42 Prospect Hill Road, Wallkill seeking area variances for the maximum allowed square footage and maximum allowable height to keep a prior built garage (accessory structure). This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we had volumes of discussion on this application. I think it’s pretty well wrung out. Everybody understands that the back of the building will be shaved and it will be reduced down to only a 200 ft overage.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we approve the application.

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes






Robert Kunkel: Absent

                                  


James Manley: Absent       

(Time Noted – 8:25 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMER 27, 2007                   (Time Noted – 7:51 PM) 

JOVAN BOJINOVIC & KIM S. LIM &
 5505 ROUTE 9 W, MARLBORO

TYLER EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
(8-1-15.1) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation &/or a use variance for a change in use to a new use – not listed – heavy equipment sales and rental and repair.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board will adjourn now to confer with Counsel regarding questions it may have.

Mr. Donovan: Before we do that…Kathleen (Sheridan), is the Tyler Equipment definitely withdrawn. Because we held it over, we didn’t get any, I spoke to Steve but…

Ms. Sheridan: I’m actually here tonight just to ask the Board to render a decision on behalf of that application based on what’s been submitted after conferring with my client, they decided that there were no further submissions and that we would just like a decision from the Board. Would you like me to state from the beginning on the record, or that would be good?

Mr. Donovan: No. We need to close the Public Hearing on that.

Chairperson Cardone: So you’re asking us to close the Public Hearing in essence?

Ms. Sheridan: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: To render a decision.

Ms. Sheridan: Correct, based on the materials and the narrative that have already been submitted in connection with the interpretation and in the alternative a use variance.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor.

Aye all

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: And now at this time we’ll take a short adjournment to confer with Counsel. I would ask you in the interest of time to please wait out in the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly. 




(Time Noted – 7:53 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007      (Resumption for decision: 8:26 PM)

JOVAN BOJINOVIC & KIM S. LIM &
 5505 ROUTE 9 W, MARLBORO

TYLER EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
(8-1-15.1) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an interpretation &/or a use variance for a change in use to a new use – not listed – heavy equipment sales and rental and repair.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Tyler Equipment Corporation seeking a use variance for a change in use to a new use – not listed – heavy equipment sales and rental and repair. This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a negative declaration?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. Donovan: Well actually you’re not going to…I don’t want to prejudge the application but my suggestion here is that there is a request for an interpretation first then you take action. Again, I don’t want to prejudge the application there is case law out there that says that if you deny an application there is no action therefore you don’t need to take any action or else it’s a SEQRA. 

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Not that I’m clairvoyant.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll withdraw my motion.

Ms. Drake: I’ll withdraw my second.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. So we will first address…

Mr. Donovan: First relative to the interpretation as to whether or not the use proposed is permitted in the Zoning District. 

Mr. Hughes: I don’t believe it is and we’ve discussed this before and I think that the thing that, the key issue here is that they need to go to the Town for a Zoning change for that particular project to be consistent and congruent with all of the contiguous properties surrounding it. It’s a commercial and because that provision wasn’t stated in the Bulk Use allowances it should be changed. 

Mr. Donovan: So I think the motion would be to authorize me to prepare a decision that indicates that it’s the opinion of the Board that the use proposed is not allowable in the Zoning District.  

Mr. Hughes: That’s true.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s correct.

Mr. Donovan: Now someone needs to make that motion.

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent

Mr. Donovan: Now the alternate relief was for a use variance so there would also be motion needed to be made to deny that as well.

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think that we have seen anything that would support a use variance.

Mr. Donovan: That’s correct. 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion we deny the use variance. 

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Robert Kunkel: Absent

James Manley: Absent

Chairperson Cardone: That motion for denial is carried.

(Time Noted – 8:28 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2007

END OF MEETING 
                                            (Time Noted – 8:29 PM)



Chairperson Cardone: Everyone has the minutes from our last meeting? 

Affirmative reaction.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any additions, deletions, corrections? 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes there was one in here that we were discussing something and I’d have to go through it and find it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you remember which one it was?

Mr. McKelvey: I’m looking for it.

Chairperson Cardone: While John’s looking do I have anything else that anyone would like to bring to our attention? Everyone got the (Zoning) books?

Affirmative reaction.

Chairperson Cardone: We can vote on that next month and do I have a motion to close the meeting now?  

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone:  The meeting is adjourned until October 25th.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

JOHN MC KELVEY

DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

       ABSENT: ROBERT KUNKEL  





                         JAMES MANLEY

(Time Noted – 8:30 PM)

